



**CANADIAN CLASSIC RODEO ASSOCIATION**

**BOARD MEETING JUNE 24, 2024**

**Called to order : 8:04pm**

**Present: Tom Thielen, Nathan Block, Verle Pahl, Glynnis Turcato, Lorne Lausen, Doug Lefebvre, Niki Makofka, Marina Eckert, Heather Russell, Mark Hendricks, Joe Fisher**

**Excused: Reid Miller, Sandy Creasy**

**Motion by Niki to adopt May 6 Board minutes as read, seconded by Nathan. 1 Abstained – all in favor.**

**Event Reports-**

**Barrel racing – nothing**

**Tie Down roping – nothing**

**Steer Wrestling – nothing**

**Ribbon roping – nothing**

**Breakaway Roping – nothing**

**Team Roping – nothing**

**US / Committee – nothing**

**OLD BUSINESS –**

**Sponsorship – Niki- reports that 13 of the 23 Championship Buckles are sponsored. Bev will contact her connections.**

**Season Leader Buckles – Niki – asks if the men’s buckles should be a larger size, concusses is all buckles be the same size as last years buckles, which were a good size.**

**Raffle- Western Store Winners Choice – doubled the profit. May try another raffle later in the year.**

**Cash Raffle – out of the 100 books 25 were not handed out at the Membership rodeo in Strathmore, of those 15 books are not spoken for.**

**Reserve Season Leader awards – ideas- engraved knives( Niki will get quotes for knives) – rugs for trailers( Heather will look into the rugs and get prices for them with the possible logo on them).**

**Border Town Sound – Niki would like to make a play list for the banquet to be played for the dance.**

**Also need to ensure that Dave Long knows he can be hooked into the facility sound system so that he can be heard outside and through out the barns.**

**Back Numbers – looking at similar design as last year- still looking for a sponsor for the back numbers. Back Numbers sponsorship is \$1000 - Heather will also get quotes from the company she knows in High River.**

**Jackets – finals- Marina contacted a company from Fort Macleod- they have a Storm Tech jacket; the jacket is \$110 with small logo with year on the front as well as event and name on sleeve.**

**Niki and Marina will be looking into jackets along with Lorna Hodge and then will present to the board the decision made.**

- **Awards for events with only 1 contestant or team? what is the procedure for awards on these events?**

#### **NEW BUSINESS -**

- **JWT Hat Sponsorship – Marina – possible for Men’s and Ladies all around?**
- **Buy one get one - \$450 for 2 hats**
- **Would it be better to put hats in the silent auction at the finals or have an online auction?**

**FINALS – Bids or applications. Have people apply for positions at the Finals no longer bids.**

**Set prices for positions at the Finals 2024**

- **Judges will be paid \$300 per perf, must bring Barrier, flag horse will be supplied by the association. Carried**
- **Timers will be paid \$175 per perf. no extras. Carried**
- **Stock – will be \$10,000 plus gst. Stock contractor must bring workers- to care for animals and sort and work cattle for the finals rodeo. Motion – Doug seconded by Mark carried**
- **Office Help – will be paid \$250 per day.**
- **Will contact the 4-H Club again to work the finals for a donation to the 4-H Club.**

**Tom to write a letter and contact the Stock Contractors to explain the change in the process for the bids for the finals stock.**

**Rodeo – Winfield – Nathan**

- **Judges – Shawn Campbell and Kyle Kidd - \$300 each per day.**
- **Timers – ?**
- **Stock Contractor – Rocky Ross**
- **Medical possibly share the cost with Junior Rough stock finals that are being held that weekend.**
- **Announcer – ?**

**Office – would like to purchases new membership cards for people that have requested them**

- **Will design the cards so they are useable for many years not just one year.**
- **Motion by Marina to order new membership cards, seconded by Mark – carried .**

**Vantage Trailers incentive – if a trailer is purchased from a member of the CCRA, Vantage will donate \$250 pre purchased trailer.**

**Adjourned Meeting at 9:54pm**